KERR COUNTY INTERAGENCY DIRECTORY



April 2015

KERR COUNTY INTERAGENCY DIRECTORY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Category	Page(s)
Emergency & Crisis	1-2
Local Non-Emergency	3
Other Emergency Services	3
Children & Youth	4-7
Clothing	7-8
Counseling & Guidance	9
Education & Training	9-11
Eldercare & Senior Assistance	11
Employment Assistance	12-13
Family Services	14
Food Assistance	15-16
Health & Medical Assistance	17-19
Housing Assistance	20-21
Legal Assistance	22
Utilities & Other Financial Assistance	22-23
Veterans' Assistance	24-25

EMERGENCY & CRISIS

911—ALL EMERGENCIES—FIRE, POLICE, AMBULANCE, SHERIFF

CHILD ABUSE, ELDER ABUSE, OR NEGLECT: 1-800-252-5400 (911, if emergency)

CHILD PROTECTIVE SERVICES (CPS/APS) 819 Water Str., Kerrville, 830-792-4303

CRIME STOPPERS HOTLINE: 830-896-8477 or 1-877-491-2189

TEXAS YOUTH & RUNAWAY HOTLINE: 1-800-989-6884

TEXAS VETERANS COMMISSION—VETERANS' HOTLINE: 1-800-252-VETS

KERR COUNTY CRIME VICTIMS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM

Crisis Intervention, help with completing Texas Crime Victim Compensation applications, help with relocation benefits, referrals to counseling, court advocacy and help with completing and delivering victim impact statements. Provides services for victims of misdemeanor and felony offenses, both adult and juveniles in Kerr County plus provides services for felony victims in Bandera and Gillespie counties.

Kerr County Courthouse 700 Main Street BA 107 Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-2297; Cell: 830-329-6402

CONTACT: Rosa Lavender, Kerr County Victims' Rights Coordinator

EMAIL: <u>rlavender@co.kerr.tx.us</u>

WEBSITE: <u>www.co.kerr.tx.us</u>

HILL COUNTRY CARES-FAMILY CARES

To provide **safe-house** for victims of domestic violence and sexual assault, information and referral to other agencies, crisis intervention for clients, and assistance with legal advocacy issues.

Eligibility: Domestic violence & sexual assault victims

P.O. Box 291817 (location not published)

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-2400 OR 1-888-621-0047 (toll free)

CONTACT: Patsy Lackey

EMAIL: <u>patsy@hccares.com</u>

WEBSITE: hccares.com

HILL COUNTRY CASA

To provide local courts with trained community volunteers (**court appointed special advocates**) to serve as advocates for children involved in abuse and neglect lawsuits.

Ages served: 0-18

309 Earl Garrett Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-2272

CONTACT Stephanie Cash, Exec. Director

EMAIL: hccasa@ktc.com

WEBSITE: hccasa.org

HILL COUNTRY CRISIS COUNCIL-HILL COUNTRY CARES

To provide assistance to **victims of domestic violence and sexual assault** through services, counseling, and advocacy.

Eligibility: Victims of sexual assault, family violence, or persons in need of protective orders.

429 Washington Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-7088

FAX: 830-257-7097 Ext. 38
CONTACT: Judy Sullivan, Director
EMAIL: judysullivan@hccares.com
WEBSITE: www.hillcountrycrisiscouncil.org

HILL COUNTRY CRISIS STABILIZATION UNIT—MHDD

To provide mental health crisis stabilization services.

643 Sheppard Rees Kerrville, TX 78028 PHONE: 830-257-5111

MENTAL HEALTH CRISIS HOTLINE: 1-877-466-0660

KID'S ADVOCACY PLACE (HILL COUNTRY CARES)

To rebuild lives of **abused children** by supporting them through the investigative process, partnering with local professional agencies and educating the community on child abuse issues.

Ages served: Children and teens

313 Leslie Drive Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-895-4527

CONTACT: Brent Ives, Coordinator

EMAIL: kap@ktc.com
WEBSITE: hccares.com

K'STAR EMERGENCY YOUTH SHELTER: 830-896-7293

MOBILE CRISIS OUTREACH TEAM: MCOT (HILL COUNTRY MHDD)

To provide timely, quality **behavioral health crisis intervention services** and then intensive crisis follow-up services.

CRISIS HOTLINE: 877-466-0660

CONTACT: Barbara Johnson, Team Leader

LOCAL NON-EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

POLICE DEPARTMENTS

Kerrville 830-257-8181 Ingram 830-367-2636

SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT

Kerr County 830-896-1216

ALL EMERGENCY CALLS SHOULD GO TO 911.

FIRE DEPARTMENTS

Kerrville	
Blackwell	830-258-1212
Central	830-258-1211
Station 3	830-258-1213
Station 4	830-258-1214
Castle Lake VFD	830-535-6611
Center Point VFD	830-634-2613
Comfort VFD	830-995-2124
Divide VFD	830-640-3140
Elm Pass VFD	830-634-2083
Harper VFD	830-864-4253
Hunt VFD	830-238-4371
Ingram VFD	830-367-5641
Mountain Home VFD	830-866-3310
Tierra Linda VFD	830-792-3533
Turtle Creek VFD	830-257-3550

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY—HIGHWAY PATROL

Kerrville 830-257-3404

OTHER EMERGENCY SERVICES

American Red Cross—Hill Country Chapter	830-257-4677
Kerr County Crime Stoppers	830-896-1216
FEMA—Federal Emergency Management Agency	800-621-3362
Salvation Army Emergency Disaster Services	830-890-5586
Texas Division of Emergency Management	512-424-2000
Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT)	830-257-8444
United Way Help Line/Texas Information Center	Dial 211
Disaster Relief	www.disasterassistance.gov

CHILDREN AND YOUTH

ANY BABY CAN OF KERRVILLE

To provide services through case management to families with children who have a disability, chronic illness, or developmental disability as well as families who are dealing with the loss of a child.

Ages Served: Birth-17

819 Water Street, Ste. 109

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-4222 CONTACT Brenda Heimann

EMAIL: bheimann@anybabycansa.org

WEBSITE: www.anybabycansa.org

ARMS OF HOPE—MEDINA CHILDREN'S HOME

To assist and extend a loving hand to some of the most disadvantaged children and single-mother families in our culture by providing shelter, necessities and life skills at their greatest point of need.

Ages Served: Children and their single mothers

21300 State Highway 16 North

Medina, TX 78055

PHONE: 830-522-2200 FAX: 830-589-7129

CONTACT: Karen Bray, Director EMAIL: kbray@armsofhope.org

WEBSITE: http://www.armsofhope.org/pages/home

ART-2-HEART

To provide help to young people by using the performing arts as lifeskills tools to help them make better choices in life.

Ages Served: 6-13

Doyle Community Center

110 West Barnett Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-3338 CONTACT: Lorraine LeMon

EMAIL: lorraine.lemon623@gmail.com

WEBSITE: www.art2heart.org

BCFS HHS KERRVILLE TRANSITION CENTER

To assist youth in successfully transitioning out of foster care and into adulthood through the Preparation for Adult Living Program. This program also provides in-home services for families with youth who are truant, or on probation, in Kerr County through the Youth Averted from Delinquency program.

Ages Served: 12-25 1105 East Main

Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m., closed noon to 1:00 p.m.

PHONE: 830-896-0993 FAX: 210-208-5259

CONTACT: Brenda Thompson, Director of Community Based Services

EMAIL: <u>bt0415@bcfs.net</u>

WEBSITE: www.DiscoverBCFS.net/Kerrville

FACEBOOK: www.facebook.com/BCFSyouthKerrville

BIG BROTHERS/BIG SISTERS

To provide mentoring programs to match at-risk youth with caring adult mentors to help them develop the assets necessary to become healthy successful adults.

Ages Served: 6-18 1107 E. Main

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-2447 CONTACT: Debra Parmley

EMAIL: dparmley@bigmentor.org
WEBSITE: www.bigmentor.org

BRIDGING THE GAP—PETERSON REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER

To provide emotional support to children and parents/guardians who have experienced a death of someone significant in their life. Assisting children in grades K-12; sessions are offered in the fall on Tuesday evenings from 7-8 pm. The program provides peer group support and sessions for parents or guardians at the same time. At the end of the sessions, a weekend camp for the kids is held at Camp La Junta, called Camp Rays of Hope. (10-week program)

Ages served: Grades K-12 primarily

1121 Broadway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-258-7799 or 830-258-7401 or 830-258-7497

CONTACT: Rhonda Richter or LuAnn Stancil EMAIL: <u>bridgingthegap@petersonrmc.com</u>

WEBSITE: www.petersonrmc.com

ENHANCED HORIZONS (HILL COUNTRY YOUTH RANCH)

To provide a safe haven and a place of opportunity for young adults who need support in accomplishing their goals for self-sufficiency and life success.

Ages served: 18-24 Camp Scenic Road Ingram, TX 78025

PHONE: 830-367-4330

CONTACT: Carl Harris, Camp Director EMAIL: campdirEH@youth-ranch.org

WEBSITE: enhancedhorizons.org

HILL COUNTRY CASA

To provide local courts with trained court-appointed volunteer Guardians Ad Litem (GAL) to serve as advocates for children who are victims of abuse and neglect.

Ages served: Children ages 0-18

309 Earl Garrett Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-2272

CONTACT: Stephanie Cash, Exec. Director

EMAIL: hccasa@hccasa.org

WEBSITE: hccasa.org

KERR COUNTY CHILD SERVICES BOARD

To meet the critical needs of abused and neglected children in Kerr County, Texas, by providing resources to agencies serving children placed in foster care.

Ages served:

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-4488

CONTACT: John Carlson, Treasurer

WEBSITE: facebook.com/KerrCountyChildServicesBoard

K'STAR YOUTH AND FAMILY SERVICES

To provide counseling, guidance, education and emergency shelter to runaways, abused or at-risk youth and their families.

Ages served: Youth and families

1016 E. Main Street PO Box 290962 Kerrville, TX 78029

PHONE: 830-896-5404
PHONE: 830-896-5437
CONTACT: Chuck Brundrett

EMERGENCY YOUTH SHELTER: 830-896-7293

KID'S ADVOCACY PLACE (HILL COUNTRY CARES)

To rebuild lives of abused children by supporting them through the investigative process, partnering with local professional agencies and educating the community on child abuse issues.

Ages served: Children and teens

313 Leslie Drive Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-895-4527

CONTACT: Brent Ives, Coordinator

EMAIL: <u>kap@ktc.com</u>
WEBSITE: <u>hccares.com</u>

KID CARES (HILL COUNTRY CARES)

To provide programs in area school districts on prevention measures against bullying and internet safety, as well as other important topics.

Ages served: K-6th grade and parents

313 Leslie Drive Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 1-830-257-2400; Toll Free 1-888-0047

CONTACT: Brent Ives, Coordinator

EMAIL: <u>kap@ktc.com</u>
WEBSITE: <u>hccares.com</u>

YOUNG LIFE

To reach teen moms by entering their world, modeling the unconditional love of Christ, and encouraging them to become the women and mothers God created them to be by providing mentoring, Bible study, and a variety of other discipleship methods to instill in teen moms core values about herself, her child, her relationships and her world.

Ages served: Teen moms

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 1-210-861-6263 CONTACT: Sally Smithson

EMAIL: <u>sallylynnsmithson@gmail.com</u>

WEBSITE: younglife.org/younglives

CLOTHING

CHRISTIAN ASSISTANCE MINISTRY (CAM)-KERR COUNTY

To provide, through a cooperative effort among Kerr County churches, food, **clothing**, medications, transportation, & help with utility bills (up to \$50, but not if disconnected). CAM works closely with other community agencies and government assistance programs to help clients locate the best resources to help them.

Ages served: Low income families

624 Clay Street Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: 2:00-4:00 weekdays

PHONE: 830-792-6014 CONTACT: Neva Pratt

EMAIL: capn33444@windstream.net WEBSITE: www.kerrcountycam.org

MUSTARD SEED-KERRVILLE FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

To provide a free choice food pantry, referral assistance to other agencies, and prayer. From time to time **clothing** and household necessities are available. A Treasure Sale of clothing, furniture, and electronics is held annually the first weekend in October.

Ages served: Low-income families

321 Thompson Drive Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: Wednesdays & Fridays 1:00-4:00

PHONE: 830-257-0800 (church office); 830-257-0840 (Mustard Seed)

CONTACT: Beth Palmer

EMAIL: <u>beth.palmer@kfumc.org</u>

WEBSITE: <u>www.kfumc.org</u>

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL

To provide food assistance once each month and financial aid once per calendar quarter. The main area of financial assistance is with utility bills or help with prescription medications or gas to get to a doctor's visit outside the area with written documentation of upcoming visit. Limited help with **clothing** and some household necessities is provided. No aid for rent or mortgage payments.

Ages served: Low-income families

1145 Broadway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-2926 CONTACT: John McCalla

EMAIL: <u>svdpkerr@windsream.net</u>
WEBSITE: <u>stvinnysonbroadway.org</u>

THE SALVATION ARMY

To provide assistance with food, **clothing**, rent, utilities, dental extractions, Christmas assistance, school supplies, emergency shelter, daily soup kitchen, men's substance abuse, disaster services, summer camps.

Ages served: Low-income families

500 Jefferson Street (Thrift Store)

855 Hays Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-890:5455; 830-257-3620 (Thrift Store); 830-890-5586 (admin. office)

CONTACT: Judy Johnston

EMAIL: judy_johnston@uss.salvationarmy.org WEBSITE: www.salvationarmy.org/location/kerrville

COUNSELING & GUIDANCE

HILL COUNTRY CARES/KIDS ADVOCACY PLACE

To promote healthy individuals, healthy families and healthy communities by providing prevention and intervention for domestic violence, sexual assault and child abuse.

Ages served: Children, teens and families

313 Leslie Drive Kerrville, TX 78363

PHONE: 830-257-2400; 1-888-621-0047 (toll free)

CONTACT: Brent Ives, Coordinator

EMAIL: kap@ktc.com
WEBSITE: hccares.com

NEW HOPE COUNSELING SERVICES

To provide professional mental health counseling services in the Hill Country including grief and bereavement, couples and marriage, divorce issues, aging, depression, anxiety, PTSD, and stress management. Adjusted fee scale is available for persons who need assistance. Financial assistance is available if needed.

Ages served: All ages

616 Barnett Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3009

CONTACT: Sharon Renter, Director

EMAIL: <u>director@newhopecounselingtx.org</u>
WEBSITE: <u>www.newhopecounselingtx.org</u>

EDUCATION & TRAINING

BCFS KERRVILLE TRANSITION CENTER

To provide training to youth transitioning out of foster care, youth in the juvenile justice system, and other at-risk youth through the Personal Responsibility Education Program. This program offers life skills classes on relationships, financial management, housing and transportation, job readiness, reproductive health, and life decisions and responsibilities.

Ages Served: 14-21

1105 East Main Kerrville, TX 78028 1105 East Main Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m., closed noon to 1:00 p.m.

PHONE: 830-896-0993 FAX: 210-208-5259

CONTACT: Brenda Thompson, Director of Community Based Services

EMAIL: bt0415@bcfs.net

WEBSITE: www.DiscoverBCFS.net/Kerrville

FACEBOOK: www.facebook.com/BCFSyouthKerrville

CHRISTIAN MEN'S JOB CORPS

To provide training in life skills, job skills, work ethics, basic computer knowledge, counseling, financial instruction, and in-depth Bible studies.

Eligibility: Age and education

301 Junction Highway, Ste. 333A

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3545; 830-377-1881 (cell)

CONTACT: Tom Jones, Director

EMAIL: Tjones@cmjckerrcounty.com www.cmjckerrcounty.com

CHRISTIAN WOMEN'S JOB CORPS

To provide instruction in business ethics and etiquette, character development, computer skills, healthy relationships, interview skills, living in harmony, money management, parenting skills, personal discovery, resume preparations, women @ work, women's health, and Bible study.

Eligibility: Age and education

1140 Broadway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-895-3660
FAX: 830-896-8558
CONTACT: Ann Buck, Director
EMAIL: cwjc@ktc.com
WEBSITE: cwjckerrcounty.org

DEMENTIA CARE ADVOCATES OF THE HILL COUNTRY

To provide compassionate training and support for those with dementia and their family caregivers, to sponsor dementia training classes and/or symposiums for professional caregivers, to educate the community about the signs and symptoms of dementia and provide referral to local medical practitioners, and to provide employee training for area businesses.

Dietert Center, Sponsor 451 Guadalupe Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-4044

CONTACT: Tina Woods, Director

EMAIL: <u>tinawoods@dietertcenter.org</u>
WEBSITE: <u>dietertseniorcenter.org/index.html</u>

FAMILIES & LITERACY

To provide GED preparation, English as a second language, citizenship preparation, basic adult education, and parenting classes.

Ages served: Teens and adults

1006 Junction Highway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-8787

CONTACT: Mindy Wendele

EMAIL: famandlit2@hctc.net

WEBSITE: familiesandliteracy.org

MAGDALENE HOUSE KERRVILLE-ST. PETER'S ESPICOPAL CHURCH

To transform women's lives by providing a path that leads to healing and recovery, **education** and employment, acceptance without judgment, and love sustained by hope. Magdalene House Kerrville is a two-year residential community serving women who have been victimized by trafficking, prostitution, addiction and abuse. **NOTE: EXPECTED OPENING DATE—JANUARY 1, 2016**

Eligibility: Women coming out of jail or prison

320 St. Peter Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-8162

CONTACT: Kathy Bogie, Magdalene House Kerrville Chair

CELL: 918-557-6905

EMAIL: hopecottage@hctc.net

WEBSITE:

ELDERCARE & SENIOR ASSISTANCE

ALAMO AREA AGENCY ON AGING

To provide aging services directly or through others for congregate, home delivered meals, transportation, information and referral, benefits, counseling, ombudsman, and care coordination services.

Ages served: 60+

8700 Tesoro Drive Suite 700 San Antonio, TX 78217

PHONE: 1-210-362-5200 (office); 866-231-4922 (information)

CONTACT: Rose Ryan, Director

EMAIL: <u>alamo.aging@aacog.com</u>

http://www.alamoaging.org

DIETERT SENIOR CENTER

To provide educational and recreational activities including clubs and groups, arts and crafts, computer classes, dancing, games, trips and excursions, fitness, music and language classes at a nominal fee.

Ages served: Seniors

451 Guadalupe Street
Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-4044 CONTACT: Tina Woods

EMAIL: <u>tinawoods@dietertcenter.org</u>
WEBSITE: <u>dietertseniorcenter.org/index.html</u>

Meals on Wheels 830-896-8117

EMPLOYMENT ASSISTANCE

BCFS-JOB ASSISTANCE FOR YOUTH & YOUNG ADULTS

To provide training in, and assistance with finding, and maintaining employment through resume writing, individual job searches, job applications, interview skills, and employment ethics and skills. Services are provided to youth who have been in the foster care system through the Texas Workforce Commission program and to other at-risk youth and young adults.

Ages served: 16-25

1105 E. Main Street N Kerrville, TX 78028 1105 East Main Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m., closed noon to 1:00 p.m.

PHONE: 830-896-0993 FAX: 210-208-5259

CONTACT: Brenda Thompson, Director of Community Based Services

EMAIL: bt0415@bcfs.net

WEBSITE: www.DiscoverBCFS.net/Kerrville
FACEBOOK: www.facebook.com/BCFSyouthKerrville

CHRISTIAN MEN'S JOB CORPS

To provide training in life skills, job skills, basic computer knowledge, financial instruction, and indepth Bible studies.

Eligibility: Age and education

301 Junction Highway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3545; 830-377-1881 (cell)

CONTACT: Tom Jones, Director

EMAIL: <u>Tjones@cmjckerrcounty.com</u>
WEBSITE: <u>www.cmjckerrcounty.com</u>

CHRISTIAN WOMEN'S JOB CORPS

To provide instruction in business ethics and etiquette, character development, computer skills, healthy relationships, interview skills, living in harmony, money management, parenting skills, personal discovery, resume preparations, women @ work, women's health, and Bible study.

Eligibility: Age and education

1140 Broadway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-895-3660
FAX: 830-896-8558
CONTACT: Ann Buck, Director
EMAIL: cwjc@ktc.com
WEBSITE: cwjckerrcounty.org

MAGDALENE HOUSE KERRVILLE-ST. PETER'S ESPICOPAL CHURCH

To transform women's lives by providing a path that leads to healing and recovery, education and **employment**, acceptance without judgment, and love sustained by hope. Magdalene House Kerrville is a two-year residential community serving women who have been victimized by trafficking, prostitution, addiction and abuse. **NOTE: EXPECTED OPENING DATE—JANUARY 1, 2016**

Eligibility: Women coming out of jail or prison

320 St. Peter Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-8162

CONTACT: Kathy Bogie, Magdalene House Kerrville Chair

CELL: 918-557-6905

EMAIL: hopecottage@hctc.net

WEBSITE:

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF ASSISTIVE & REHABILITATION SERVICE

To provide people with disabilities prepare for, find and keep a job by providing counseling, training, medical treatment, assistive devices, job placement assistance, and other services through the Vocational Rehabilitation program.

Eligibility: Presence of physical or mental disability that results in substantial impediment to employment

516 Sidney Baker Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 800-845-3916 OR 830-257-7556

CONTACT: Susan Kaiser, Counselor EMAIL: susan.kaiser@dars.tx.us www.dars.state.tx.us

TEXAS WORKFORCE COMMISSION-ALAMO WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT-WORKFOCE SOLUTIONS

To provide information about programs that may fund training for eligible individuals, about how to overcome some of the life challenges that may affect their ability to work, and about child care financial help and other dependent-care options. Help is provided for finding local transportation options, food and housing assistance, and other community services. Workforce Solutions serves Bandera, Kerr, Kendall, and Gillespie counties.

Ages served: Adults of work age

1700 N. Sidney Baker Street, Suite 500

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3171 Ext. 2815

CONTACT: Randy Plummer

EMAIL: rplummer@wsalamo.org
WEBSITE: www:wfsolutions.org

FAMILY SERVICES

HILL COUNTRY CARES-FAMILY CARES

To provide safe-house for victims of domestic violence and sexual assault, information and referral to other agencies, crisis intervention for clients, and assistance with legal advocacy issues.

Eligibility: Domestic violence & sexual assault victims

P.O. Box 291817 (location not published)

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-2400 OR 1-888-621-0047 (toll free)

CONTACT: Patsy Lackey

EMAIL: patsy@hccares.com

WEBSITE: <u>hccares.com</u>

K'STAR YOUTH AND FAMILY SERVICES

To provide counseling, guidance, education and emergency shelter to runaways, abused or at-risk youth and their **families**.

Ages served: Youth and families

1016 E. Main Street PO Box 290962 Kerrville, TX 78029

PHONE: 830-896-5404 or 830-896-5437

CONTACT: Chuck Brundrett

EMAIL: chuck.brundrett@kstar.org

EMERGENCY YOUTH SHELTER: 830-896-7293

PREGNANCY RESOURCE CENTER

To provide support and assistance to individuals and families when faced with an unplanned pregnancy and to assist all people to realize the intrinsic value of all stages of human life. Services include free anonymous pregnancy testing, sonograms, options counseling, pre-natal, parenting and life skills classes.

704 Jefferson Kerrville, TX

PHONE: 830-257-2166 (client line) or 830-792-5644 (Admin line)

CONTACT: Lainie Johnson, Executive Director

EMAIL DIRECTOR: director@THEpregnancyresourcecenter.org

CLIENT SERVICES: clientservices@THEpregnancyresourcecenter.org

FOOD ASSISTANCE

CALVARY TEMPLE CHURCH

To provide food to low income families.

3000 Loop 534 Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: Monday-Thursday 9:30-5:00 (closed 12:00 to 1:00 p.m.)

PHONE: 830-895-3000 (Call for appointment)

EMAIL: <u>calvary@ktc.com</u>

WEBSITE: www.calvarytemplechurch.org

CHRISTIAN ASSISTANCE MINISTRY (CAM)-KERR COUNTY

To provide, through a cooperative effort among Kerr County churches, **food**, clothing, medications, transportation, & help with utility bills (up to \$50, but not if disconnected). CAM works closely with other community agencies and government assistance programs to help clients locate the best resources to help them.

Ages served: Low income families

624 Clay Street Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: 2:00-4:00 weekdays

PHONE: 830-257-4222 or 830-792-6014 (Pratt)

CONTACT: Neva Pratt

EMAIL: capn33444@windstream.net WEBSITE: www.kerrcountycam.org

CHILDREN'S WEEKEND FOOD PROGRAM

To provide children of low-income families with food for the weekend. The program is available at Nimitz, Starkey, and Tom Daniels. Contact school nurse to sign up.

ADDRESS & PHONE: Nimitz Elementary 100 Valley View Drive 830-257-2209

Starkey Elementary 1030 West Main 830-257-2210 Tom Daniels 2002 Singing Wind Dr. 830-257-2208

Ingram Elementary 125 Brave Run 830-367-5751 Ext. 307

MUSTARD SEED-KERRVILLE FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

To provide a free choice **food** pantry, referral assistance to other agencies, and prayer. From time to time clothing and household necessities are available. A Treasure Sale of clothing, furniture, and electronics is held annually the first weekend in October. KFUMC is a site for San Antonio Food Bank distribution every other month.

Ages served: Low-income families

321 Thompson Drive Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: Wednesdays & Fridays 1:00-4:00

PHONE: 830-257-0800 (church office); 830-257-0840 (Mustard Seed)

CONTACT: Beth Palmer

EMAIL: beth.palmer@kfumc.org

WEBSITE: www.kfumc.org

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY

To provide **food assistance** once each month and financial aid once per calendar quarter. The main area of financial assistance is with utility bills or help with prescription medications or gas to get to a doctor's visit outside the area with written documentation of upcoming visit. Limited help with clothing and some household necessities is provided. No aid for rent or mortgage payments.

1145 Broadway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-6898

CONTACT: John McCalla, President

HOURS: Monday 2-4:00 p.m., Wednesday 7-9:00 pm, Saturday 9-11:00 a.m.

EMAIL: <u>svdpkerr@windstream.net</u>

THE SALVATION ARMY

To provide assistance with **food**, clothing, rent, utilities, dental extractions, Christmas assistance, school supplies, emergency shelter, **daily soup kitchen**, men's substance abuse, disaster services, summer camps.

Ages served: Low-income families

500 Jefferson Street (Thrift Store)

855 Hays Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3620 (Thrift Store); 830-890-5586 (admin. office)

CONTACT: Judy Johnston

WEBSITE: <u>www.salvationarmy.org/location/kerrville</u>

WIC (WOMEN, INFANTS & CHILDREN)

To provide qualifying pregnant women, infants, and children with food and nutrition assistance. Applicants must meet the following requirements: categorical, residential, income, and nutrition risk.

836 Sidney Baker Street, Suite 838F

Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.; Friday 7:00 a.m.-1:00 p.m.

PHONE: 830-257-4400 CONTACT: Nicole Spenrath

EMAIL: nspenrath@hillcountrymemorial.org

WEBSITE: <u>hillcountrymemorial.org</u>

HEALTH & MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

CHRISTIAN ASSISTANCE MINISTRY (CAM)-KERR COUNTY

To provide, through a cooperative effort among Kerr County churches, food, clothing, **medications**, transportation, & help with utility bills (up to \$50, but not if disconnected). CAM works closely with other community agencies and government assistance programs to help clients locate the best resources to help them.

Ages served: Low income families

624 Clay Street Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: 2:00-4:00 weekdays

PHONE: 830-257-4222; 830-792-6014 (Pratt)

CONTACT: Neva Pratt

EMAIL: <u>capn33444@windstream.net</u> WEBSITE: <u>www.kerrcountycam.org</u>

KERR COUNTY HEALTH SERVICES REGION 8

To provide vaccinations to eligible children and adults; provide STD testing, treatment and education; support tuberculosis investigations and provide case management; educate the community about infant safe sleep, immunizations, car seat safety, hand washing, nutrition, hygiene, and heart health; support TB testing.

One Schreiner Center 819 Water Street #290 Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-5515

CONTACT: Rebekkah Patterson, RN

EMAIL: rebekkah.patterson@dshs.st.tx.us

WEBSITE: www.dshs.state.tx.us

KERR COUNTY INDIGENT HEALTH

To provide assistance with payment for **basic medical services** by appointment only. The program provides health care for citizens who meet program requirements (place of residence, income, resources). Services provided include physician visits, hospital inpatient and outpatient services, up to 3 prescription medications per month, and may include payment of existing medical claims. The program may also available to certain undocumented persons who meet eligibility requirements.

Eligibility: 21% of Federal Poverty Level

700 Main Street BA 108 Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-2239 FAX: 830-257-8194 CONTACT: Mary Lou Ayala

EMAIL: <u>mayala@co.kerr.tx.us</u>
WEBSITE: <u>www.dshs.stae.tx.us/cihcp</u>

KERR COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH CENTER

To provide **mental health services** delivered through a Disease Management Model: Treatment of major depression, bipolar and/or schizophrenia disorders that focuses on an individual's outcomes, selected services, tools, and strengths in order for them to recover.

819 Water Street Ste. 300

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-6553 OR 1-888-445-5232 (toll free)

FAX: 830-896-4448 CONTACT: Barbara Johnson

EMAIL: bjohnson@hillcountry.org

WEBSITE: <u>hillcountry.org</u>

PETERSON ADULT COMMUNITY CARE

To provide **health care services** including diagnosis and treatment of acute and chronic illness, preventative and health screening services, health education, and palliative services. Referral services may include diagnostic testing, home health and hospice services, physical, occupational and speech therapy, mental and behavioral health services, dental care, prescription drugs, devices and durable supplies, podiatry and emergency services as indicated.

Eligibility: Medicaid, Medicare, private insurance or unfunded patients

River Oaks Shopping Center

823 Junction Highway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-258-7900

HOURS: Monday-Friday 7:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m.

CONTACT: Sherri Mock

EMAIL: smock@petersonrmc.com
WEBSITE: www.petersonrmc.com!

RAPHAEL FREE COMMUNITY CLINIC

To provide **non-emergency medical care** to the uninsured.

1807 Water Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-895-4201 FAX: 830-895-3985

HOURS: Monday-Wednesday 8:00 a.m.-5:00 a.m.; Thursday 1:00 p.m.-6:00 p.m.

CONTACT: Kenneth J. Zysko, Administrator

EMAIL: <u>raphael@ktc.com</u>

WEBSITE: RAPHAELCLINIC.ORG

THE SALVATION ARMY

To provide assistance with food, clothing, rent, utilities, **dental extractions**, Christmas assistance, school supplies, emergency shelter, daily soup kitchen, men's substance abuse, disaster services, summer camps.

Ages served: Low-income families

500 Jefferson Street (Thrift Store)

855 Hays Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3620 (Thrift Store); 830-890-5586 (admin. office)

CONTACT: Judy Johnston

EMAIL: judy_johnston@uss.salvationarym.org WEBSITE: www.salvationarmy.org/location/kerrville

WESLEY NURSE—METHODIST HEALTH CARE MINISTRIES—HUNT UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

To provide underserved and the community by providing education on health, resources, nutrition, and may assist with medical, dental, and community resources.

120 Merritt Road

Hunt, TX 78024

PHONE: 830-238-4360 (Church) 830-238-5905 (Elizabeth Thomas)

CONTACT: Elizabeth Thomas EMAIL: ethomas@mhm.org

WEBSITE: <u>huntumc.org</u>

WESLEY NURSE—METHODIST HEALTH CARE MINISTRIES-KERRVILLE FIRST UNITED METHODIST CHURCH

To provide members of this congregation and the community realize optimum health, spiritual health, and physical health are inseparably linked. **Health services** include exercise classes, health screenings, prescription assistance, outreach programs and health counseling.

321 Thompson Drive KFUMC Activity Center Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-0810

CONTACT: Theresa Standage, Wesley Nurse

EMAIL: <u>tstandage@mhm.org</u>
WEBSITE: www.kfumc.org

HOUSING ASSISTANCE & HOME REPAIR

BCFS—TRANSITIONAL APARTMENTS

To offer young adults an opportunity to get off of the streets and grow into productive members of the community through the Main Street Village Program. This program combines transitional living support with affordable housing and case management.

Ages served: 18-25

1105 East Main Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m.-5:30 p.m., closed noon to 1:00 p.m.

PHONE: 830-896-0993 FAX: 210-208-5259

CONTACT: Brenda Thompson, Director of Community Based Services

EMAIL: <u>bt0415@bcfs.net</u>

WEBSITE: www.DiscoverBCFS.net/Kerrville

FACEBOOK: <u>www.facebook.com/BCFSyouthKerrville</u>

CHRISTIAN MEN'S JOB CORPS—S.E.N.D. HOME REPAIR TEAM

To provide small-scale home repair assistance to the elderly and disabled in the community.

301 Junction Highway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-955-5560

CONTACT: Darrin Miller, Community Service Manager

EMAIL: <u>Darrin@cmjckerrcounty.com</u> WEBSITE: <u>www.cmjckerrcounty.com</u>

HABITAT FOR HUMANITY

To provide a simple and decent place in which persons who qualify can live and grow into all that God intends for them to be. Habitat builds or renovates houses in partnership with families who qualify for homeownership based on three criteria: a need, a willingness to partner with HFH and an ability to repay a no-interest mortgage.

Eligibility: Qualify for homeownership

129 Rankin Nix Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-4844

CONTACT: Philip Stacy, Executive Director

EMAIL: <u>info@habitatkerr.org</u>

WEBSITE: habitatkerr.org

HOMELESS PREVENTION AND RE-HOUSING PROGRAM—KERRVILLE SALVATION ARMY

To provide through the Salvation Army assistance to individuals and families who are homeless or at risk of becoming homeless with the goal of rapidly transitioning program participants to housing stability, whether through their own means or links to community resources and mainstream benefits. Part of the program will also focus on assisting participants to develop a plan to prevent future instability.

Eligibility: Homeless individuals or at risk of homelessness

The Salvation Army Social Service Office

855 Hays Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3620 FAX: 830-890-5602 CONTACT: Judy Johnston

EMAIL: judy_johnston@uss.salvationarmy.org

WEBSITE: http://kerrvillekroc.org

MAGDALENE HOUSE KERRVILLE-ST. PETER'S ESPICOPAL CHURCH

To transform women's lives by providing a path that leads to healing and recovery, education and employment, acceptance without judgment, and love sustained by hope. Magdalene House Kerrville is a two-year **residential** community serving women who have been victimized by trafficking, prostitution, addiction and abuse. **NOTE: EXPECTED OPENING DATE—JANUARY 1, 2016**

Eligibility: Women coming out of jail or prison

320 St. Peter Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-8162

CONTACT: Kathy Bogie, Magdalene House Kerrville Chair

CELL: 918-557-6905

EMAIL: hopecottage@hctc.net

WEBSITE:

THE SALVATION ARMY

To provide assistance with food, clothing, rent, utilities, dental extractions, Christmas assistance, school supplies, **emergency shelter**, daily soup kitchen, men's substance abuse, disaster services, summer camps.

Ages served: Low-income families

500 Jefferson Street (Thrift Store)

855 Hays Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3620 (Thrift Store); 830-890-5586 (admin. office)

CONTACT: Judy Johnston

EMAIL: judy_johnston2uss.salvationarmy.org
WEBSITE: www.salvationarmy.org/location/kerrville

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY & PROTECTIVE SERVICE

To provide **legal services**, family-based safety services and investigations of child abuse or neglect.

819 Water Street Ste. 204

Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: 8:00 a.m.-5:00 p.m. PHONE: 830-792-4043 CONTACT: Barbara Rakes

EMAIL: barbara.rakes@dfps.st.tx.us

WEBSITE: www.dfps.state.tx.us

TEXAS RIO GRANDE LEGAL AID, INC.

To provide **routine family law counseling to complex litigation** in state and federal courts from the local Justice of the Peace to the United States Supreme Court. Kerr, Atascosa, Bandera, Bexar, Comal, Gillespie, Guadalupe, Karnes, Kendall, Medina, and Wilson counties are served.

1111 North Main Avenue San Antonio, TX 78212

PHONE: 210-212-3700 or 800-369-0489 **HOTLINE: 888-988-9996 (intakes only)**

UTILITIES & OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

CHRISTIAN ASSISTANCE MINISTRY (CAM)-KERR COUNTY

To provide, through a cooperative effort among Kerr County churches, food, clothing, medications, transportation, & help with **utility bills** (up to \$50, but not if disconnected). CAM works closely with other community agencies and government assistance programs to help clients locate the best resources to help them.

Ages served: Low income families

624 Clay Street Kerrville, TX 78028

HOURS: 2:00-4:00 weekdays

PHONE: 830-257-4222 or 830-792-6014 (Pratt)

CONTACT: Neva Pratt

EMAIL: capn33444@windstream.net WEBSITE: www.kerrcountycam.org

COMMUNITY COUNCIL OF SOUTH CENTRAL TEXAS

To provide **utility** and other emergency assistance.

Eligibility:

106B Guadalupe Plaza Kerrville, TX 78028 PHONE: 896-2124

CONTACT: Virginia LeMeilleur, Coordinator

EMAIL: vilemeilleur@ccsct.org

WEBSITE: www.ccsct.org

PATHWAYS TO HOPE—ST. VINCENT DE PAUL

To provide low income families financial assistance with vision care (one exam & one pair of eyeglasses per month), medical bills, **utilities**, and car insurance.

Eligibility: Low income families

1145 Broadway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-1432 (Carol); 210-416-4869 (Barbara)

CONTACT: Barbara Bryan or Carol Asceti

EMAIL: <u>babry@hctc.net</u>

ST. PETER'S EPISCOPAL CHURCH

To provide assistance with **utilities** and to provide gas cards with a referral from CAM

.Eligibility: Referral from CAM

Main and Tivy Kerrville, TX 78028 PHONE: 830-257-8162

ST. VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY

To provide food assistance once each month and financial aid once per calendar quarter. The main area of financial assistance is with **utility bills** or help with **prescription medications** or **gas to get to a doctor's visit outside the area** with written documentation of upcoming visit. Limited help with clothing and some household necessities is provided. No aid for rent or mortgage payments

Eligibility: Low-income families

1145 Broadway Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-6898

CONTACT: John McCalla, President

HOURS: Monday 2-4:00 p.m., Wednesday 7-9:00 pm, Saturday 9-11:00 a.m.

EMAIL: <u>svdpkerr@windstream.net</u>

THE SALVATION ARMY

To provide assistance with food, clothing, rent, **utilities**, dental extractions, Christmas assistance, school supplies, emergency shelter, daily soup kitchen, men's substance abuse, disaster services, summer camps.

Ages served: Low-income families

500 Jefferson Street (Thrift Store)

855 Hays Street Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-257-3620 (Thrift Store); 830-890-5586 (admin. office)

CONTACT: Judy Johnston

EMAIL: judy_johnston@uss.salvationarmy.org WEBSITE: www.salvationarmy.org/location/kerrville

VETERANS' ASSISTANCE

FAMILY ENDEAVORS

To provide **Homelessness Prevention & Stabilization Services** to veterans through case management, development of a housing stability plan, assistance to obtain benefits, referrals to community agencies, and limited financial assistance. Based on financial need, assistance is provided for rent, utilities, and/or deposits, child care, auto repair, moving and storage costs, bus fare, and emergency supplies.

Eligibility: Low income veterans

411 Meadowview Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-896-0190 CONTACT: Gary D. Powers

EMAIL: gpowers@familyendeavors.org
WEBSITE: www.safamilyendeavors.org

HILL COUNTRY MHDD—VETERANS SERVICES

To build a community through the Wellness Recovery Action Plan (WRAP) that supports veterans and their families. WRAP focuses on building support groups as well as individual services for male and female veterans and their families who are dealing with issues such as PTSD, TBI (Traumatic Brain Injury) and MST (Military Sexual Trauma). WRAP tries to reintegrate the veteran back to as normal as possible and work with the veteran/family to understand what the veteran is going through or has gone through in an effort to bring them closer together and help each other. By networking with local businesses and organizations, skills training, supported employment and housing are provided to help sustain the veteran and contribute to his/her recovery.

411 Meadowview Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-7511 (work); 830-285-6305 (cell) CONTACT: Mile Cagle, Director Veteran Services West

EMAIL: mcagle@hillcountry.org

KERR COUNTY VETERANS SERVICES OFFICER

To provide assistance to Armed Forces Veterans and their dependents who reside in Kerr County regarding the benefits available to them under U. S. Federal and State laws. The Veterans Officer reports to the Commissioners Court and performs duties under the technical guidelines established by the Texas Veterans Commission and Federal Law under C.F.R. 38. There is no charge for this service. Assistance is provided for these programs: Service Connected Compensation, Non-Service Connected Pension, Widow's Benefits, Burial Benefits, Education Benefits, Obtaining Military Records, Obtaining Hospital or Outpatient Benefits. Other miscellaneous services are provided.

Eligibility: Armed Forces Veterans & dependents

700 Main Street, Room 118

Kerrville, TX 78028

PHONE: 830-792-2203 FAX: 830-792-2204 CONTACT: Maggie Baker

EMAIL: mkbaker@co.kerr.tx.us

TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS—HEALTH CARE FOR HOMELESS VETERANS

To provide outreach to the most vulnerable who are not currently receiving services and engaging them in treatment and rehabilitative programs and to promote the development and provision of supportive housing and/or supportive services with the goal of helping homeless veterans achieve residential stability. Contract Transitional Housing available through Hill Country Outreach.

Eligibility: Homeless veterans

HCHHV Program 4201 Medical Drive Fairhaven Center San Antonio, TX 78229

PHONE: 1-210-616-8192 or 1-210-683-4086

CONTACT: Tony DeBona

EMAIL:

WEBSITE: www.va.gov